Archaeological Research Services Ltd have produced a guided walk leaflet for the Crowtrees Heritage Group exploring the history and archaeology of Crowtrees Colliery in County Durham. The colliery, situated five miles south-east of the city of Durham, was in operation during the 18th and 19th centuries and encapsulates the history of coal mining in this region. Originally opened in the late 18th century, the coal was won close to the surface and sold locally. In the 1830s the colliery was bought by locomotive pioneer William Hedley who expanded operations and shipped the coal by rail to Teeside. The colliery then passed through the hands of various owners, including W. Morrison who built the remains that can still be seen on site today, before finally closing in 1897. 

ARS Ltd have a special link to the colliery, as Project Manager Ben Johnson’s great-great grandfather and great-grandfather both worked as miners at Crowtrees in the late 19th century, when census records showed they lived at the long-since vanished settlement of Cold Knuckles above the colliery. 
Follow this link to the Crowtrees Colliery website, where a copy of the leaflet can also be downloaded.

